
 WHATCOM COUNTY NATURAL RESOURCES 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 322 N. Commercial Street, Suite 110 

  Bellingham, WA  98225 

JON HUTCHINGS Telephone:  (360) 778-6230 
Director  FAX:  (360) 778-6231 
 www.whatcomcounty.us 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   The Honorable Jack Louws, Whatcom County Executive, and  
  Honorable Members of the Whatcom County Council 

 
THROUGH:  Jon Hutchings, Director 
 
FROM:  Gary S. Stoyka, Natural Resources Program Manager 
 
DATE:  January 16, 2018 

 
RE:   January 23, 2018 Council Surface Water Work Session  
 

 
Please refer to the proposed agenda below for the next Surface Water Work Session.  Additional 
supporting documents may be distributed at or before the meeting. 
 

AGENDA 

Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 

Time: 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 

Place: Civic Center Garden Level Conference Room 

  

Time Topic 
Council Action 

Requested 
Background Information 

Attached 

10:30 AM – 
10:45 AM 

 
Water Planning Update 

 

 
Discussion 

 
None 

10:45 AM – 
11:00 AM 

 
Birch Bay Shellfish Bed Upgrade 
 

 
Discussion 

 
None 

11:00 AM – 
11:30 AM 

 
Planning Unit Presentation 
 

 
Discussion 

 
Planning Unit Binder 
(distributed previously) 

11:30 AM – 
12:00 PM 

 
Pre-proposal for Floodplains by Design 
 

 
Discussion 

 
None 

 
If you have questions, please feel free to call me at (360) 778-6218. 
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